NEWS RELEASE

TO: News Media and Interested Parties
FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission
DATE: February 19, 2018

SUBJECT: SEASONAL WEIGHT & SPEED RESTRICTIONS
CONTACT: Ron Rohloff, Traffic Services Supervisor
(231) 922-4848, extension 212; rrohloff@gtcrc.org
Find us on Facebook: GRAND TRAVERSE COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Traverse City - Seasonal weight and speed restrictions will be enforced on county roads in Grand
Traverse County effective 7:00 A.M. on Wednesday, February 21, 2018.

All weight limitations will be in accordance with PA 300 of 1949 Michigan Vehicle Code, MCL
257-722. A copy of the Michigan Truck Safety Commission/Michigan State Police, Motor Carrier
Division Manual may be reviewed at the Road Commission office or through the Michigan State
Police.

Weight restrictions will be strictly enforced. Once weight restrictions are in effect, there will be
no exceptions granted and no verbal permits will be issued.

Not all county roads affected will be signed. Lists of both restricted and non-restricted county
roads are on our website. State highways in Grand Traverse County are all-season routes. Overload
permits will be suspended as usual during spring weight restrictions. Michigan Department of
Transportation’s hotline number is 1-800-787-8960.

To keep current on GTCRC’s Weight Restrictions, subscribe to our email/text notification system at:
www.gtcrc.org and click on the “Notify Me” button. For the current status information on all
Michigan county roads, please visit the County Road Association of Michigan’s web site at
Www.micountyroads.org.
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